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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 7:07 AM
To: Lee, Pete; Schnetzler, Bonnie; Felts, Russell
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Jaffe, David; Segala, John; McLellan, Judith
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Revised Response to RAI 317, Question 14.03.12-8, Physical 

Security Hardware - Inspections, Tests, Analyses,& Acceptance Criteria

UniStar’s letter with ADAMS Accession Number ML12032A217, dated January 31, 2012, provides a 
revised response date of March 30, 2012, for responding to Question 14.03.12-8 of your RAI Number 
317 (eRAI 5839). The previous response date, included in UniStar’s letter dated November 30, 2011, 
was January 31, 2012. Please note the revised response date and let me or the Chapter PM (David 
Jaffe) know if the current EPM published date for completion of the SER input from your branch to the 
projects requires any adjustment. Since the projects group is currently working on the revised 
schedule for the project, your early response would be highly appreciated. 
 
Thanks. 
 
SURINDER ARORA, PE 
PROJECT MANAGER, 
Office of New Reactors 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 Phone: 301 415-1421 FAX: 301 415-6406 Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 
 
 
 

From: E-RIDS2 Resource  
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 9:58 AM 
To: Arora, Surinder; Canova, Michael; Kirkwood, Sara; McLellan, Judith; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager 
Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDnrlNarp Resource; RidsNroDsea 
Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis, Susan; Quinn-
Willingham, Laura 
Subject: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Revised Response to Request for Additional Information for RAI 317, Question 14.03.12-8, 
Physical Security Hardware - Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria. 01/31/2012 
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